

INTERNATIONAL ISLAMIC UNIVERISTY ISLAMABAD

FACULTY : Basic and Applied Sciences

DEPARTMENT: Environmental Science (Female Campus)

Date Sheet: Terminal Examination Spring 2020

Course Code	Course Title	Course Teacher	Batch	Concerned Teacher on Duty with Cell No. and Duty Time	Member of Departmental Exam Committee on Duty and Duty Time
Date: Monday, 10-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-441	Environmental Toxicology	Ms. Maha Zafar	BSES F16 (BSES 17)	Ms. Maha Zafar (0311-0532223)	Ms. Maimoona Imran (0315- 9333546) Ms. Shameem Akhtar (0310-4464111)
ES-456	Climate Change	Ms. Sarah Amir	BSES 20 A & B	Ms. Sarah Amir (0311-5297701)	
ES-483	Pollution Control Technologies	Ms. Maryam	BSES19	Ms. Maryam Tanveer (0324-5159301)	
ES-345	Environmental Pollution	Ms. Nadia Akhtar	BSES 21	Ms. Nadia Akhtar (0332-7511433)	
ES-545	Strategic Environmental Assessment	Dr. Rukhsana Tariq	MSES S 20	Dr. Rukhsana Tariq (0301-5282821)	
ES-711	Perspectives on Environment & Sustainability	Dr. Rukhsana Tariq	PHDES F19	Dr. Rukhsana Tariq (0301-5282821)	
Date: Tuesday, 11-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-426	Research Methodology	Dr Asma Rasheed	BSES 18	Dr Asma Rasheed (0300-0220056)	Ms. Sofia Gulistan (0336-1546069) MS. Nadia Akhtar ((0332-7511433)
ES-231	Biodiversity and its Conservation	Ms. Maha Zafar + Ms. Naila Rasheed	BSES 22 A & B	Ms. Maha Zafar (0311-0532223) Ms. Naila Rasheed (0321-9575654)	
GC-204	Sociology	Ms. Kanwal Ejaz	BSES 23 A & B	Ms Kanwal Ejaz 0340-0017240	
ES-570	Environmental Toxicology	Dr. Rukhshanda Aziz	MSES F19	Dr. Rukhshanda Aziz (0333-4988082)	
ES-730	Eco-toxicology	Dr. Rukhshanda Aziz	PHDES S20	Dr. Rukhshanda Aziz (0333-4988082)	

Comment [S1]: Maryam Iqbal BSES 15

Comment [S2]: Ayesha Khalid BSES 17

Comment [S3]: Saman Rubab BSES 17

Course Code	Course Title	Course Teacher	Batch	Concerned Teacher on Duty with Cell No. and Duty Time	Member of Departmental Exam Committee on Duty and Duty Time
Date: Wednesday, 12-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-460	Environmental Biotechnology	Dr. Asma Rasheed	BSES 17	Dr Asma Rasheed (0300-0220056)	Ms. Shameem Akhtar (0310-4464111) Ms. Sarah Amir (0311-5297701)
ES-361	Environmental Impact Assessment	Ms. Nadia Akhtar	BSES 18	Ms. Nadia Akhtar (0332-7511433)	
ES-385	Environmental Monitoring	Ms. Sadia Batool	BSES19	Ms. Sadia Batool (0333-5239388)	
ES-433	Environmental Microbiology	Ms. Maimoona Imran	BSES 21	Ms. Maimoona Imran (0315-9333546)	
ES-550	Climate Change Mitigation and Adaptation	Dr. Maliha Asma	MSES S 20	Dr Maliha Asma (0303-5873674)	
ES-713	Global Environmental Challenges	Dr. Maliha Asma	PHDES F19	Dr Maliha Asma (0303-5873674)	
Date: 13-08-2020 Timing: Thursday 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-464	Remote Sensing & GIS	Dr Syeda Maria Ali + Ms Aneez Islam	BSES 20 A & B	Dr. Syeda Maria Ali (0333-5144302) Ms. Aneez Islam 20A (0332-5272517)	Ms. Sofia Gulistan (0336-1546069) Ms. Maha Zafar (0311-0532223)
ES-309	Anthropology	Ms. Ayesha Ijaz 22B Ms. Asma Rasheed 22A	BSES 22 A & B	Ms. Ayesha Ijaz 22B (0346-5108770) Ms. Asma Rasheed 22A (0303-5373763)	
ES-114	Introduction to <u>Statistics</u>	Ms. Sumbal	BSES 23 A & B	Ms. Sumbal (0333-8346520)	
ES-610	Cleaner Production Technologies	Dr. Waqar un Nisa	MSES F19	Dr. Waqar un Nisa (0346-5377970)	
ES-724	Environmental Bioremediation	Dr. Waqar un Nisa	PHDES S20	Dr. Waqar un Nisa (0346-5377970)	

Comment [S4]: BSES 18 16 students taking this course + Laraib BSES 22

Course Code	Course Title	Course Teacher	Batch	Concerned Teacher on Duty with Cell No. and Duty Time	Member of Departmental Exam Committee on Duty and Duty Time
Date: Saturday, 15-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-432	Applied Ecology	Ms. Shaista Tariq	BSES 18	Ms. Shaista Tariq 0331-9094337	MS. Bushra Ghaffar (0321-5906784) Ms Shameem (0310-4464111)
GC-115	Basic Academic Writing & Presentation	Ms. Maira	BSES 21	Ms. Maria (0306-6898321)	
ES-728	Urban Environmental Management	Dr. Syeda Maria Ali	PHDES S20	Dr. Syeda Maria Ali (0333-5144302)	
Date: Sunday, 16-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-353	Natural Resource Management	Ms. Maha Zafar	BSES 20 A & B	Ms. Maha Zafar (0311-0532223)	Dr. Rukhsana Tariq (0301-5282821) Ms. Sofia Gulistan (0336-1546069)
ES-122	Environmental Chemistry	Ms. Maimoona Imran	BSES 22 A & B	Ms. Maimoona Imran (0315-9333546)	
GC 205	Functional English II	Ms. Shameen (23A) Ms. Amna Bibi (23B)	BSES 23 A & B	Ms Shameen 23A (0336-5078487) Ms. Amna Bibi 23B (0336-5380874)	
ES-712	Decision Support System	Dr. Syeda Maria Ali	PHDES F19	Dr. Syeda Maria Ali (0333-5144302)	

Comment [S5]: Afshan Nadeem BSES 17

Comment [S6]: Ayesha Khalid BSES 17

Comment [S7]: Rafia Raza BSES 17

Course Code	Course Title	Course Teacher	Batch	Concerned Teacher on Duty with Cell No. and Duty Time	Member of Departmental Exam Committee on Duty and Duty Time
Date: Monday, 17-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-352	Energy and Environment	Dr. Sabahat	BSES 18	Ms. Sabahat (0334-5005242)	Ms Shameem (0310-4464111) Dr. Syeda Maria Ali (0333-5144302)
ES-362	Environmental Management System	Ms. Sarah Amir	BSES19	Ms. Sarah Amir (0311-5297701)	
GC-308	International Relations	Ms. Sadaf	BSES 21	Ms. Sadaf (0331-4445012)	
ES-686	Remediation Strategies for Contaminated Environment	Dr Rukhshanda Aziz	MSES S 20	Dr. Rukhshanda Aziz (0333-4988082)	
Date: Tuesday, 18-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-441	Environmental Governance	Ms. Nadia Akhtar	BSES 20 A & B	Ms. Nadia Akhtar (0332-7511433)	Dr. Rukhshanda Aziz (0333-4988082) Ms. Sofia Gulistan (0336-1546069)
GC-203	Introduction to Economics	Ms. Maryam Javed + Madiha Asma	BSES 22 A & B	Ms. Maryam Javed (0321-5088908) Ms. Madiha Asma (0312-5986479)	
ES-690	Research Methods in Environmental Science	Dr. Syeda Maria Ali	MSES S 20	Dr. Syeda Maria Ali (0333-5144302)	
SOC-430	Pak Culture and Society	Ms. Tallat Ara (23A) Ms. Maryam Tanveer (23B)	BSES 23 A & B	Ms. Tallat Ara-23A (0310-2995550) Ms. Maryam Tanveer-23B (0324-5159301)	

Comment [S8]: Noreen Khan BSES 16

Course Code	Course Title	Course Teacher	Batch	Concerned Teacher on Duty with Cell No. and Duty Time	Member of Departmental Exam Committee on Duty and Duty Time
Date: Wednesday, 19-08-2020					
Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM					
Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-466	Occupational Health and Safety in Environment	Dr Asma Khalid	BSES 18	Dr Asma Khalid (0333-5464153)	Ms Shameem (0310-4464111) Ms. Nadia Akhtar ((0332-7511433)
ES-430	Population and Environment	Dr. Asma Rasheed	BSES19	Dr Asma Rasheed (0300-0220056)	
GC-103	Understanding the Quran- I	Ms. Sajida Kanwal	BSES 21	Ms. Sajida Kanwal (0310-8518623)	
Date: Thursday, 20-08-2020					
Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM					
Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-482	Analytical Techniques in Environmental Science	Dr. Maliha Asma (20B) + Ms. Madiha Naz (20A)	BSES 20 A & B	Dr. Maliha Asma ((0303-5873674) Ms. Madiha (0335-5989820)	Ms. Sarah Amir (0311-5297701) Ms. Sofia Gulistan (0336-1546069)
GC-201	Functional English III	Ms. Maham (22A) + Ms. Qurat-ul- Nain (22B)	BSES 22 A & B	Ms. Maham 22A (0334-5106150) Ms. Qurat ul Nain-22B (0335-8555958)	
ES-230	Fundamentals of Ecology	Ms. Qurat-ul-ain (23A) Ms. Maria (23B)	BSES 23 A & B	Ms. Qurat ul Ain-23A (0335-0014264) Ms. Maria-23B (0306-6898321)	
ES-510	Environmental Analytical Techniques	Dr Maliha Asma	MSES F19	Dr. Maliha Asma ((0303-5873674)	

Comment [S9]: Syeda Summan Rubab BSES 17 + Maryam Iqbal BSES 15+ Iqra Alamgir BSES 17 + Ayesha Khalid BSES 17 Afshan Nadeem BSES 17 + Nimra Tariq BSES 17+ mehik Batool BSES 17 + Saman Safdar BSES 17

Comment [S10]: Maryam Iqbal BSES 15 + Noreen Khan BSES 16

Course Code	Course Title	Course Teacher	Batch	Concerned Teacher on Duty with Cell No. and Duty Time	Member of Departmental Exam Committee on Duty and Duty Time
Date: Friday, 21-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-375	Environmental Profile of Pakistan	Ms. Barira	BSES19	Ms. Barira Haider (0335-5375205)	Ms Shameem (0310-4464111)
ES-250	Environmental Economics	Ms. Maria Karim	BSES 21	Ms. Maria Karim (0313-5376547)	Ms. Maha Zafar . (0311-0532223)
Date: Saturday, 22-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
GC-103	Understanding the Quran II	Mr. Hafiz Nisar	BSES 20 A & B	Dr. Hafiz Nisar (0333-8202287)	Ms. Sofia Gulistan (0336-1546069) MS. Maimoona Imran (0315- 9333546)
GC-101	Islamic Studies	Ms. Isma Javed + Mr Aftab	BSES 22 A & B	Ms. Isma Javed 22 A (0333-5563321) Mr Aftab 22B (0310-5909484)	
ES-245	Introduction to Earth Science	Ms. Aneeza + Ms. Ayesha Qasim	BSES 23 A & B	Ms. Aneeza 23 A (0332-5272517) Ms. Ayesha Qasim (0310-8506169)	
ES-644	Carbon Sequestration and Environment	Dr. Rukhsana Tariq	MSES F19	Dr. Rukhsana Tariq (0301-5282821)	

Comment [S12]: Nimra Tariq BSES 18 + Ayesha Siddiqua

Comment [S11]: Ayesha Khalid BSES 17

Comment [S13]: Jaweria Afraz BSES 18 + Iqra Alamgir + Mehik Batool BSES 17

Course Code	Course Title	Course Teacher	Batch	Concerned Teacher on Duty with Cell No. and Duty Time	Member of Departmental Exam Committee on Duty and Duty Time
Date: Sunday, 23-08-2020 Timing: 08:00 AM - 04:00PM Duration: 08 Hours					
ES-225	Islamic Jurisprudence of Environment	Ms. Tayyaba Kanwal	BSES19	Ms. Tayyaba Kanwal (0331-8856998)	Ms Shameem (0310-4464111) Ms. Bushra Ghaffar (0321-5906784)
	Introduction to Environmental Science (Supervision)	Ms. Maimoona	BSES 17 (01)	Ms. Maimoona Imran (0315-9333546)	
	Essentials of Mathematics (Supervision)	Ms. Salma Danish	BSES 17 (03)	Ms. Salma Danish (0340-1517927)	
	Research Methods in Environmental Science (Supervision)	Dr. Maliha Asma	MSES (01)	Dr. Maliha Asma ((0303-5873674)	

Comment [S14]: Iqra Alamgir BSES 17

Prepared by Exam Committee Department of Environmental Science (FC)
Dr. Syeda Maria Ali
Ms. Nadia Akhtar
Ms. Maha Zafar